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Ian Herps

From: Ian Herps

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2016 9:27 AM

To: Lynette London; Peter Vizadis; Doug Orr

Subject: Mobile Polling - ACT Prison [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good morning, Lynette and Peter

t have been advised by the PA for the Executive Director — ACT Correciive Services (ACTCS) that a reply
to Doug’s letter of 9 May was posted yesterday. Full detalls of the response will be provided to you on
receipt, however | can tell you that the PA informed me that the ACTCS was in favour of mobile polling

occurring.

FYI.
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